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May 3, 2019 
 
Hon. Richard Conklin 
Mayor 
Township of Montville 
195 Changebridge Road 
Montville, NJ 07045 
 
Dear Mayor Conklin: 
 
Pursuant to NJSA 48:5A-24, Cablevision of Oakland, LLC; a subsidiary of Altice USA, Inc. hereby 
accepts issuance of the municipal consent for the construction, operation and maintenance of a 
cable television system within the Township of Montville as set forth in Ordinance No. 2019-03, 
adopted on February 12, 2019 with all of the terms and conditions thereof as approved by the 
Mayor and Council of the Township of Montville.  
 
Altice looks forward to the continuation of a harmonious working relationship with the 
Township of Montville and to serving its residents. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Craig Johnson 
Vice President Government Affairs & Policy  
 
 
cc:  Leena Abaza, Municipal Clerk Township of Montville 
 New Jersey Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications  
 Robert Hoch, Altice USA  
 Marilyn Davis, Altice USA  
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